
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMqRD @&p @ @ L W  2 2 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

October 27,2004 

Kay Flynn, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Sally Simmons, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement sf+%- 
Beth Keating, Office of the General Counsel $ P 
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel l / f  f l  

RE: Request to Administratively Close Docket No. 040788-TP 

On July 26,2004, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed a request for approval of an 
adoption, with modifications, of the existing interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation 
agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and USCarrier Telecom, Inc., by 
Georgia Public Web, Inc. Since USCarrier Telecom, Inc. is not a certificated CLEC in Florida 
and does not have an agreement with BellSouth in Florida, this adoption did not go into effect by 
operation of law on October 25,2004. On October 26,2004, BellSouth withdrew its request. 

this docket be 

cc: Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (H. Wang) 

Since there are no pending Commission, staff requests 
of the APM. 


